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From: "Kinion H. Proctor” <kproctor@ediow.com>
To: <gmb@nrc.gov>

Date: 07/19/2006 2:16:52 PM

Subject: NRC License

Dear Gloria,

Please find the NRC notice | called about yesterday.
The original is being sent to you today.
Best regards,

Kinion H. Proctor .

Vice-President of Operations

Edlow International Company

1666 Connecticut Avenue NW

Suite 201

Washington, DC 20009 USA

Tel: 202-483-4959

Fax: 202-483-4840

E-mail: kproctor@edlow.com <mailto:kproctor@ediow.com>

Website: www.edlow.com <http:/Mmww.edlow.com>
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CC: "Marilena Conde" <mconde@edlow.com>, "Jonathan Blankenship" <jblankenship@dgm-
energyservices.com>, "Henkel, Jim (2H7)" <henkeljj@y12.doe.gov>, "Ballard, Laurie M (L3B)"
<ballardim@y12.doe.gov>
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nrc.gov

OWGWPO01.HQGWDOOI

GMB (Gloria Bennington)

yl2.doe.gov

ballardim CC (Laurie M (L3B) Ballard)
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edlow.com
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Post Office Route
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TEXT.htm 3864
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Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
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Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled
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US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
| 11545 Rockville Pike

| Rockville, MD 20852-2738

NSIR, DNS, NTWS, M-§ T-4 D-8
Attn: Ms. Gloria Benington

upcoming shipment:

i Shipper:

| BWXT Y-12 Facility

| National Nuclear Security Center
é Oakridge, TN 37831

Carrier (Airfreight):
Cielos Del Peru

P.O. Box 520398
Miami, FL 33152

Physical Description:

DGM Energy Services LLC
Postal & Courier:

2029 B, Airport Boulevard,
Mobile, AL 36606, USA
Cargo Receiving:

1926 Rankin Road, Suite 110
Houston, TX 7032, USA
Phone:

24Hr:+1 251 4061017
Office:+1 251 6946966
Fax:+1 800 4038843

Senior Program Manager (301-415-3521)

Export Licenses XSNM03399 and XSNM03445
In a single export consignment

g In accordance with the Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material and the NRC final
| rule of March 26, 1987, DGM Energy Services LLC hereby makes the following notification of

Receiver:

Comision Nacional De Energia Atomica
Centro Atomico Constituyentes

Buenos Aires, Argentina

Carrier (Inland):
Tri-State Motor Transport

8141 E 7 Street
Joplin MO 64802

Proper Shipping Name: Radioactive Material, Type B(U) Package, Fissile — Class 7 — UN3328
Qty and type of packages: 3 x Type TNBGC-01 packages containing HEU Metal.

Total weight of U: 46004g

Total weight of U235: 9089g
‘ Transfer Points: BWXT facility in Oakridge to Miami Airport (MIA) via Tri State Truck for

" Nuclear
0Oil & Gas
Explosives & Defense

Cielos del Peru cargo aircraft loading and non-stop flight to Buenos Aires Airport (BUE) for unloading
aircraft and loading truck and delivery direct to CNEA facility in Buenos Aires

Routes to be Used: U.S. Inland Routing will be in accordance with 49 CFR 397.101

Shipment Details:  Pickup in Oakridge the week of July 22, 2006 for direct delivery to Miami
Airport for loading on board a Cielos del Peru flight departing July 30 to Buenos Aires and direct truck

Aerospace
Project Cargo
Alrcraft & Ship Charter
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DGM Energy Services LLC

Postal & Courier:

a4 1s . 2029 B, Airport Boulevard,
delivery upon landing Mobile, AL 36606, USA
Cargo Recelving:

1926 Rankin Road, Suite 110

Houston, TX 7032, USA

Phone:

24Hr:+1 251 4061017

Office:+1 251 6946966

Fax:+1 800 4038843

The shipper certifies that the necessary arrangements have been made for pick-up and delivery of the
above material and that the receiver has agreed to receive it. Both receiver and shipper have also
agreed to the shipment dates as specified above.

7 Ylfosne

: Per
Jonathan S. Blankenship — July 19, 2006
|
L
!
SPECIALIZED LOGISTICS SOLUTIONS
Nuclear Aerospace
Oil & Gas Project Cargo

Explosives & Defense

Aircraft & Ship Charter



